



Alexander Cook RIBA Associate

Alexander joined Darling Associates in February 2019 and is currently responsible for a series of projects in London and around the UK specialising in commercial and residential sectors.

His skills range from developing the initial brief and delivering initial conceptual work, the detailed design and key planning stages of a project through to its delivery and completion, whilst working closely with the client, design and contractor teams at each of these key stages. His particular expertise is in frontend design, taking projects from concept to developed scheme design, utilising 3D modelling and visualisation.

Alexander has previously gained over 8 years of experience in the architectural industry working for a number of London based & design led, top 10 AJ100 practices. During this time he has managed projects from inception to completion, working alongside a number of high profile private sector clients. His portfolio includes schemes that vary in scale across numerous sectors, including commercial office, residential, retail, and hotels.

Qualifications

2008	A Levels
2011	BA (Hons) in Architecture
2015	MArch in Architecture
2016	RIBA, ARB

Education

2001 - 2008	Bedford Modern School
2008 - 2011	School of Architecture, Newcastle University (Part I)
2013 - 2015	School of Architecture, University of Greenwich (Part II)
2016	Certificate of Professional Practice (Part III)

Awards

TRADA Architectural Design Award

Experience

2019 - present	Darling Associates, London Project Architect
2017 - 2019	NORR, London Project Architect
2015 - 2017	ESA Architecture, London Architect
2011 - 2015	ESA Architecture, London Architectural Assistant

Portfolio

Eden Campus, Unilever, Kingston

Major mixed use scheme in Kingston, providing 270,000ft² HQ office and tall residential tower for Cuba Real Estate

Station Square, Slough

Mixed use scheme in Slough, providing residential and 150,000 ft² HQ office buildings in a prominent central location

Ditton Park, Berkshire

Major office refurbishment of 200,000 ft² HQ office development on a 200-acre site in Slough, Berkshire.

PRE-DARLING ASSOCIATES

The Bower, Stockley Park

Re-development of a 1980's office building into a high quality contemporary B1 office with a unified architectural form arranged around a new central glazed atrium and entrance area

Subsea 7 HQ, Sutton, London

A HQ office to accommodate over 700 staff and provide a dynamic workplace environment

St. Mary Axe, London

Extensive refurbishment and extension of 63 St. Mary Axe, City of London providing an additional 17,276 sq ft of contemporary and efficient office space